

Dr ROS SCOTT Curriculum Vitae

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Initially qualifying in both diagnostic and therapeutic radiography, I worked for some years as a therapeutic radiographer before moving into hospice volunteer management in both adult and children's hospice organisations. Currently I am a researcher and consultant in the field of volunteering, as well as an Honorary Research Fellow at the University of Dundee.

With over 25 years' experience of hospice and palliative care volunteer management, I have advised palliative care organisations within the UK and beyond on the strategic and operational development of volunteering. An author and editor of a range of papers, chapters and books, my research interests include the role and impact of volunteering in hospices, palliative care and bereavement, volunteering ethics, and transitions in young adults with life-limiting conditions.

Currently I am Co-Chair of the European Association for Palliative Care Task Force on Volunteering, Vice-Chair of Cruse Bereavement Care Scotland and a member of the Scottish Advisory Board for Marie Curie. I received a lifetime achievement award in 2013 for my work in palliative care volunteering.

CURRENT POSTS HELD

2013-Current Volunteering Researcher and Consultant
2013-Current Co-Chair, European Association for Palliative Care Task Force on Volunteering
2014-Current Honorary Research Fellow, Transformative Change: Educational and Life Transitions (TCELT) Research Centre, University of Dundee
2014-Current Vice-Chair Cruse Bereavement Care Scotland

PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT

2007-2013 Director of Organisational Development, Children's Hospice Association Scotland
2003 -2007 Head of Voluntary Services, Children's Hospice Association Scotland
1996 -2003 Voluntary Services Manager, Children's Hospice Association Scotland
1995-1996 Project Fundraising Co-ordinator – Gillingham Trust
1991-1994 Voluntary Services Manager Roxburghe House Hospice, Dundee
1975-1985 Senior Therapy Radiographer: Ninewells Hospital, Dundee

EDUCATION

- Diploma of the Society of Radiographers (Therapeutic) and Diploma of the Society of Radiographers (Diagnostic)
- University of Dundee MSc Leadership and Organisational Development
- University of Dundee D Ed. (Thesis title: Strategic asset or optional extra? The impact of volunteers on hospice sustainability.)

Summary of relevant publications

Books

Scott, R., and Howlett, S. (2018). *The Changing Face of Volunteering in Hospice and Palliative Care: An international perspective*. Oxford: Oxford University Press

Radbruch, L., Hesse, M., Pelttari, L. and Scott, R., (Eds). *The full range of volunteering. Views on palliative care volunteering from seven countries as gathered in March 2014 in Bonn, Germany*. Bonn: Pallia MedVerlag.

Scott, R. (2014). *Volunteering: Vital to Our Future How to make the most of volunteering in palliative care*. Bristol: Together for Short Lives, London: Help the Hospices (now known as Hospice UK). Available from www.togetherforshortlives.org.uk

Scott, R., Howlett, S., Doyle, D. (2009) *Volunteers in hospice and palliative care A resource for voluntary services managers*. Oxford: Oxford University Press

Chapters

Candy B., Low J., Scott R., Pelttari L. (2018) *Volunteers in Palliative Care*. In: MacLeod R., Van den Block L. (eds) *Textbook of Palliative Care*. Springer, Cham https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-31738-0_120-1

Howlett, S., and Scott, R (2018) *Pulling it all together* in R. Scott, and S. Howlett, *The Changing Face of Volunteering in Hospice and Palliative Care: An international perspective*. (pp 208-218) Oxford: Oxford University Press

Scott, R., (2018) *Volunteering in hospice and palliative care in the UK* in R. Scott, and S. Howlett *The Changing Face of Volunteering in Hospice and Palliative Care: An international perspective*. (pp 28-41) Oxford: Oxford University Press

Scott R., (forthcoming 2018) *In our own words ...* in Scott, R., and Howlett, S. *The Changing Face of Volunteering in Hospice and Palliative Care: An international perspective*. (pp 197-207) Oxford: Oxford University Press

Scott, R. (2015) *Volunteering in Hospice and Palliative Care – a UK perspective* in Radbruch, L., Hesse, M., Pelttari, L. and Scott, R., (Eds). *The full range of volunteering. Views on palliative care volunteering from seven countries as gathered in March 2014 in Bonn, Germany*. Bonn: Pallia MedVerlag.

Scott, R., & Kumar, S. (2014). *Palliative care: the professional and interprofessional ethical considerations at the staff-volunteer interface in the UK and India* in D.Jindal-Snape and E.F.S. Hannah (Eds.), *Exploring the dynamics of personal, professional and interprofessional ethics*. Bristol: Policy Press.

Scott, R. (2009). *Volunteers in a Children's Hospice* in R. Scott, S. Howlett & D.Doyle (Eds.), *Volunteers in Hospice and Palliative Care- A resource for volunteer service managers*. 2nd Edition (pp145-159)Oxford: Oxford University Press.

McCurley, S., & Scott, R., (2009) *Ethical Issues for VSMs in Hospice Care* in R. Scott & S. Howlett & D Doyle (Eds.), *Volunteers in Hospice and Palliative Care- A resource for volunteer service managers*. 2nd Edition. (pp 119-129) Oxford: Oxford University Press.

Journal Articles

Scott, R. Wallace, R., Audsley, A., Chary, S. (Forthcoming 2018) Young people and their understanding of loss and bereavement. *Bereavement Care*

Scott, R., Jindal-Snape, D., & Manwaring, G. (2018). Exploring the relationship between volunteering and hospice sustainability in the UK: A theoretical model. *International Journal of Palliative Nursing*, 24(5), 212-219. DOI: 10.12968/ijpn.2018.24.5.212

Scott, R., Butler, D., Wilson, S. (2017) Volunteering in bereavement: motivations and meaning. *Bereavement Care* 36 (2) 55-57

Johnston, B., Jindal-Snape, D., Pringle, J., Gold, L., Grant, J., Dempsey, R., Scott, R., Carragher, P. (2016) Understanding the relationship transitions and associated end of life clinical needs of young adults with life-limiting illnesses: A triangulated longitudinal qualitative study. *Sage open medicine*. 4 1-14.

Goossensen A., Somsen J., Scott R., Peltari L. (2016) Defining volunteering in hospice and palliative care in Europe: an EAPC White Paper. *European Journal of Palliative Care*. 2016; 23 (4): 184-191.

Scott, R., Sheridan, M., Blair, A., Stewart, L. (2016). Creativity and empowerment in a children's hospice community. *European Journal of Palliative Care*, 23(1) 28- 31.

Scott, R. (2015). "We cannot do it without you"- the impact of volunteers in UK hospices. *European Journal of Palliative Care*, 22(2) p 80-83.

Burbeck, R., Low, J., Sampson, E.L., Scott, R., Bravery, R., & Candy, B. (2013). Volunteer Activity in Specialist Paediatric Palliative Care: A National Survey. *BMJ Supportive and Palliative Care*. doi:10.1136/bmjspcare-2012-000355 Retrieved from <http://www.spcare.bmj.com>

Scott, R. (2011). Transition and Caring for Young Adults: Are You Part of the Solution? *Progress in Palliative Care*, 19 (6) p 299-303.

Scott, R. (2006). Volunteers in a Children's Hospice. A Study of the Impact of Volunteers in Rachel House Children's Hospice. *Voluntary Action* 8 (2) p 55-63.

Scott, R., & Burgin, D. (2006). Volunteering for the Future: The Impact on Young People of Volunteering in Paediatric Palliative Care. *International Journal of Voluntary Action* 24 (20) p83-89.